

CHAPTER 22
PUBLIC CONTRACTS FOR DEMOLITION
H.F. 311

AN ACT to provide that demolition contracts are public improvements.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

Section 1. Section 573.1, subsection 3, Code 1985, is amended to read as follows:

3. "Construction" shall, in addition to its ordinary meaning, ~~embrace~~ include repair, ~~and~~ alteration and demolition.

Approved March 27, 1985

CHAPTER 23
ACCEPTANCE OF FEDERAL REHABILITATION AMENDMENTS
S.F. 149

AN ACT relating to the acceptance of the federal rehabilitation acts.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

Section 1. Section 259.1, Code 1985, is amended to read as follows:

259.1 ACCEPTANCE OF FEDERAL ACT.

The state of Iowa ~~does hereby~~, through its legislative authority, ~~accept~~ accepts the provisions and benefits of the ~~Act~~ Acts of Congress, entitled "The Rehabilitation Act of 1973" (~~P. L. Pub. L. No. 93-112~~) ~~and~~ (~~P. L. 95-602~~) entitled the, "The Rehabilitation, Comprehensive Services and Developmental Disabilities Amendments of 1978" (Pub. L. No. 95-602) ~~and the~~ "Rehabilitation Amendments of 1984" (Pub. L. No. 98-221) as codified in 29 U.S.C. 701.

Approved March 27, 1985